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From: noreply@notifications.palaceresorts.com
To: Brennen, Christopher E.
Subject: Transportation confirmation letter
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 9:49:31 AM

RESERVATION INFORMATION

Confirmation Number 6971922

Hotel Isla Mujeres Palace

Name Christopher E Brennen

Hotel-Reservation IM-14798943

FLIGHT INFORMATION

Type Origin Destination #Flight Time Date #Passengers

Arrival Cancún International
Airport

ISLA MUJERES
PALACE AA1778 04:22

pm

23
December,

2021
2

Departure ISLA MUJERES
PALACE

Cancún International
Airport AA1778 05:37

pm

27
December,

2021
2

PAX RATE TOTAL

2 $54.50 $109.00

Isla Mujeres Palace Notice: If you arrive into Cancun Airport be aware that the last public ferry departs
from mainland towards the Island at 22:00 hrs. (10:00 p.m.) and that the first going back from the Island

leaves at 07:00 (07:00 a.m.). Please make sure that your flights fit into this schedules, otherwise we advise
you to look up for another first night stay option. Schedules subject to change without prior notice.
For moore information consult the web site: https://www.ultramarferry.com/en/routes-and-

departures.  

Schedule of the catamarán: Departures from Cancún (Marina V&V): 09:00a.m. 11:00 a.m.
01:00 p.m. and 03:00 p.m. DOES NOT OPERATE ON WEDNESDAYS. Subject to space availability.

Your transportation is shared with other guests and could be stops at other Palace properties before your
destination, the waiting time is 20 to 25 minutes from contact with the XELBOR TRAVEL representative.

The waiting time in the areas of migration, customs and / or luggage is external to our company.

IMPORTANT: There are NO representatives inside the airport. In order to avoid any incidence it is important
that you read all the following instructions.

Steps to follow after picking up your luggage
First you must identify the terminal where you are (it is indicated on your plane ticket)

If you arrive at FBO, TERMINAL 2 INTERNATIONAL or TERMINAL 3: After picking up your luggage,
please leave through the door indicated as pre-contracted services. You will find an XELBOR

mailto:noreply@notifications.palaceresorts.com
mailto:brennen@caltech.edu


TRAVEL representative who carries a sign with the PALACE RESORTS logo, a white with red and blue
color shirt with the Xelbor Travel name embroidered and beige trousers. He/she will ask for your details and

provide you with the transportation ticket for your return to the airport. Please be sure to contact our
representative verifying the logo on the shirt as there are other travel agencies with similar

uniforms.

If you arrive at TERMINAL 2 NATIONAL: After picking up your luggage, go out through the first glass
door. The exit is on your right and you will find an XELBOR TRAVEL representative who carries a sign with
the PALACE RESORTS logo, a  white with red and blue color shirt with the Xelbor Travel embroidered and
beige trousers. He/she will ask for your details and provide you with the transportation ticket for your return

to the airport. Please be sure to contact our representative verifying the logo on the shirt as
there are other travel agencies with similar uniforms.

If you arrive at TERMINAL 4: After picking up your luggage, please walk directly to the second glass
door once you cross it (DO NOT LEAVE AT THE DOOR INDICATED AS FAMILIES AND

FRIENDS), turn left and follow the departure of pre-contracted services sign. Go straight until you find a
representative of XELBOR TRAVEL who carries a sign with the logo of PALACE RESORTS, a  white with

red and blue color shirt with the Xelbor Travel embroidered and beige trousers. He/she will ask for your
details and provide you with the transportation ticket for your return to the airport. Please be sure to
contact our representative verifying the logo on the shirt as there are other travel agencies

with similar uniforms.

If you need to contact us by phone we suggest that you dial the number +52 998 1931996, do not ask
someone else to do it for you.

Terms and conditions:

If you wish to purchase private service, please let us know at least 2 days in advance
at elitetransfers@palaceresorts.com
Please notify us by phone at + 52 998 1931996  of any information less than 4 days from your
arrival, flight loss, cancellation or if you made any change in your itinerary the same day of your
arrival. Our office hours are from 7:15 a.m. to 6:45 p.m.
Any modification to your reservation more than 5 days before your arrival can be done by
mail: transfercancun@palaceresorts.com
In case of changes with less than 5 hours´s notice, no refund applies.
In case of cancellation with less than 6 hour´s, no refund applies.
It is your responsibility to verify that all the information sent in your confirmation email is correct.
Your service will be provided by Xelbor Travel y/o Palace Transfers, so we will not refund if you hire
another agency or take a taxi.
Our representatives do not accept cash payments.
The non-attendance to the contracted service will not be a reason for a refund and it will be
considered as if the service was effectively provided.

If you are interested in discovering our tours, spa services and more, contact us
at toursinfo@palaceresorts.com

Kind regards
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12/23/21 Flew AA4774 from CHS to CLT and AA1778 from CLT to Cancun, Mexico

12/27/21 Flew AA1778 from Cancun to CLT and AA1685 from CLT to CHS
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Leaving Isla Mujeres Palace, Isla Mujeres, Mexico



Ferry to Cancun
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CENTRO DE NEGOCIOS HHP, S.A. DE C.V.

Cerrada 13A Sur  No.7737, Colonia San José

Mayorazgo, C.P. 72450, Puebla, Puebla.

www.LaboratorioHHP.com

ID: 002030

This document certifies that / Este documento certifica que:

Name / Nombre:
Christopher Earls Brennen

 
Date of Birth / Nacimiento:
3 December 1941

Age / Edad:
80

Gender / Género:
Male/Masculino Official ID / ID oficial:

 
Has been tested for the presence of SARS-CoV-2 on:                                           Status report of infection:

Se ha evaluado la presencia de SARS-CoV-2 en:                                                      Estado del reporte de infección:

 

Testing Result / Resultado de Prueba:
NEGATIVE / NEGATIVO

Date and Time / Fecha y Hora
Monday, Dec 27, 2021 09:00 - 09:15

Un resultado negativo no excluye la posibilidad
de una eventual infección por SARS-CoV-2
 
Tipo de prueba SARS-CoV-2:
Prueba Rápida para la detección cualitativa de
Antígeno para SARS-CoV-2.
Inmunoensayo Cromatográfico
 
Tipo de muestra:
Hisopado nasofaríngeo
 
Registro Sanitario:
COFEPRIS 203300506B0782
 
Dictamen Sanitario del Laboratorio:
COFEPRIS DPCRS-CZNCS-1164-2021

Negative results do not exclude posterior 
SARS-CoV-2 infection
 
Type of SARS-CoV-2 test:
Rapid Test for the qualitative detection of
Antigen for SARS-CoV-2. 
Chromatographic Immunoassay
 
Type of sample:
Nasypharyngeal swab
 
Sanitary Registration:
COFEPRIS 203300506B0782
 
Laboratory Sanitary Registration:
COFEPRIS DPCRS-CZNCS-1164-2021

Antigen test results should not be used as the sole basis

to diagnose or exclude SARS-CoV-2 infection or to report the

infection status.

 
Los resultados de las pruebas de antígenos no deben usarse

como la única base para diagnosticar o excluir la infección por

SARS-CoV-2 o para informar el estado de la infección.

Q.F.B. Jessica Elided Méndez Franco
Ced. Profesional: 11240872

De conformidad con los articulos 6 apartado A fracción II de la Constitución Política de los Estados Unidos Mexicanos, 2 fracción III, 3, 9, 23 y 31 de la Ley de

Protección de Datos Personales en Poseción de Sujetos Obligados de la Ciudad de México (LPDPPSOCDMX), los Sujetos Obligados deben garantizar la

confidencialidad e integralidad de los datos personales que posean, con la finalidad de preservar el pleno ejercicio de los derechos tutelados de sus titulares,

frente a su uso, sustracción, divulgación, ocultamiento, alteración, mutilación, destrucción, o inutilización total o parcial no utilizado.
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